
Center for Judicial Accountability, !nc. (CJA)

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

Center for Judicial Accountability, I nc. (CJA) < elena@judgewatch.org >

Thursday, March 2,2017 5:28 AM
'Robin Marilla'
Clarification -- your Feb.27th response to CJA's Feb 17th FOIL request

This is to request your clarification of the page entitled "2117-tg Judiciary Budget Request: Significant
State Operating Fund Changes" that you furnished in response to CJA's February l-7th FOIL request.

Am I to understand that this is the one and onlv record on which the Assembly's "Yellow Book" relied for
its assertion that the Judiciary budget for 2OL7-2018 included a judicial salary increase totaling 52.4
million?

Who generated the record and, if the Judiciary, was there no coverletter or coversheet indicating when it
was transmitted to the Assembly and the circumstances. Was it unaccompanied by any further records
of specifics, as for instance, what the S2.4 million represented as far as a percentage and/or dollar increase

for each judge. Was there no certification, or even identification of the official cost-of-living source that
had been utilized?

Please advise, particularly by such further responsive records.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower

From: Robin Marilla [mailto:marilla r@nyassembly.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 27,20L7 10:25 AM
To: elena @judgewatch.o rg

Subject: Foil Response

Please see attached.

Robin Marilla
Records Access Officer
NYS Assembly Public lnformation Office
Legislative Office Building, 202

Albany, NY 12248
518-455-4278


